From: Darlene Dailey

To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA REQUEST FOR VIDEO SURVEILLANCE
Date: Thursday, February 21, 2019 1:33:58 PM

Good afternoon,

My name is Darlene Dailey and | would like to submit a FOIA request for the video
surveillance of the Metra parking lot for the Harvey Station located at 155th Street/Center
Avenue. On Monday, 2/11/19 my vehicle was broken into and vandalized at the Metra parking
facility for the Harvey Metra Electric line at 155th Street/Center Avenue. | parked my car
there that morning in the 7:00 am hour and returned to my vehicle about 9:10 pm. | took the
8:20 pm train going southbound to Harvey from Millennium Station.

Upon arriving at my vehicle, | realized that the passenger side front door glass had been
broken with a large piece of stone and the glove compartment had been ransacked along with
the center console. The arm rest on the driver's door was also damaged and had to be replaced.
A couple of days later, | realized that my driver's license was missing and had been left in the
vehicle. | have since ordered a replacement driving license and filed a report with Metra
Police(19-7123).

I may be reached by phone at ||| or by email.

Thank you,

Ms. Dailey





